



**Student Affairs Council
Minutes
April 28, 2022, 3-5pm
Zoom**

MEMBERS

Name	Representing	Present	Absent
Romero Jalomo, Co-Chair	Administration	X	
Tony Anderson, Co-Chair	Faculty/Academic Senate Designee	X	
Jainesh Singh	Administration	X	
Chelsy Pham	Administration		X
Carla Johnson	Administration	X	
Cristina Zavala	Confidential	X	
Fanny Salgado	C.S.E.A.	X	
Alejandra Carrillo	C.S.E.A.		
Lluvia Del Rio	C.S.E.A.	X	
Vacant	L-39		X
Jennifer Moorhouse	Faculty		X
Hortencia Jimenez	Faculty	X	
Samuel Pacheco	Faculty	X	
Carol Kimbrough	Part-time Faculty	X	
Lizbeth Silva Lopez	ASHC		X
Vacant	ASHC		X

Others

Name	Title or Representing	Present	Absent
Augustine Nevarez	Director of Student Life	X	
Jackie Cruz	VP of Office of Inst. Advancement	X	
Ariana Rodriguez	College Pathways Coordinator	X	

CALL TO ORDER & INTRODUCTIONS

Tony Anderson

Meeting called to order at 3:10p.m.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Consider Approval of agenda Tony Anderson
MOTIONED (Jalomo), Seconded (Kimbrough), approved agenda as presented.

2. Consider Approval of March 22, 2022 Romero Jalomo
MOTIONED (Kimbrough), Seconded (Jalomo), approved minutes as presented.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/PRESENTATIONS

Hartnell College Vision Statement: *Hartnell College students will be prepared to contribute as leaders to the intellectual, social, cultural, and economic vitality of our communities and the world.*

Hartnell College Mission Statement: *Focusing on the education and workforce development needs of communities in the Salinas Valley, Hartnell College strengthens communities by providing opportunities for students to reach career and/or academic goals (associate degrees, certificates of achievement, transfer to four-year institutions) in an environment committed to student learning, achievement and success.*

3. Panther Prep Update & Staff Recruitment

Carla Johnson
Ariana Rodriguez

Dean Johnson shared the Panther Prep schedule for Friday and Saturday. She also shared the schedule of the College Resource Fair as well as the Staff Assignments. The schedules are available on the website for review. The Friday event will be split between King City and Soledad. The event on Saturday will be held on the main campus. There will be coffee and pastries in the morning. There will be counseling by Meta Majors at the events. There will be Swag Bags for students on Friday, parents, and students on Saturday. The bags will include a shirt, notebook, pen, and a tumbler for parents. The welcome will be given at the quad area in King City. There will be 270 students that will have a placement of Math 123 that will need to be manually overridden on Friday and Saturday. It is important to decrease the number of Math 123 courses offered due to the AB705 which requires community colleges to only offer transfer level courses.

4. Commencement and Student Recognition Ceremonies

Augustine Nevarez

Mr. Nevarez presented on Commencement and the Student Recognition Ceremonies. His presentation is located on the council website for review. There are 1,244 students eligible to participate in the ceremony this May that will include Summer 2021 through Spring 2022. There are 34 Valedictorians. The ceremony will be held at Rabobank Stadium May 20 at 4pm. There are 642 graduates who have RSVP and 50 HEP graduates. The ceremony time was moved up due to the increase number of RSVP's. This will be the largest graduate participants to date. Each graduate will receive 6 tickets each. The event will also be live streamed. Mr. Nevarez is requesting assistance from all staff and student workers. Please contact him if you are interested in volunteering to work the event. Mr. Nevarez reviewed all the Student Recognition Ceremonies that are held throughout the month of May.

5. Recommendations from the President's Task Force on Race & Equity

Jackie Cruz
Jay Singh

VP Jalomo asked what the process would be due to Micro and Macro aggressions. Dr. Jimenez and Mr. Anderson agree that there needs to be conversations about these issues and hold people accountable. Dr. Jimenez also suggested trainings on identifying white supremacy. Dean Johnson agreed that there is a lack of professionalism she does not feel she can say it is racism. Dr. Sing stated the recommendations looks at the student code of conduct and see if there are any disproportionate sanctions as well as the campus climate study and find a way to capture these experiences by students. VP Cruz mentioned also the macroaggression piece is also under the Professional Development recommendations. VP Jalomo asked how to address the staff who are directly impacted by macroaggressions to themselves. Dr. Sing stated the campus climate would need to include staff as well as students. Dean Johnson stated the grievance process would need to be reevaluated because students already have to talk to a figure of authority. She also stated that would be a great place to gather information from student experiences. Dr. Jalomo agreed that most of the students at Hartnell are first generation students who may have difficulty challenging authority figures at the college. It was suggested that the new position of the Dean of Equity be tasked to call out macroaggressions and assist with any disciplinary actions pertaining to those issues.

6. SA Monthly Report – March

Romero Jalomo

Dr. Jalomo shared the Student Affairs Monthly Reports for the month of April. Please review

the reports to be informed of the recent updates in the Student Affairs Division. The report is located on the council website. Please contact Dr. Jalomo at rjalomo@hartnell.edu with any questions.

OTHER ITEMS/BRIEF ANNOUNCEMENTS

- None to report

NEXT MEETING(S)

- September 29, 2022

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 4:51PM)

Tony Anderson